



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

**IQALUIT-#1167571-V1-SECOND_RESPONSE_TO_AEM_LANDFARM_CONSTRUCTION_-_IQALUIT-#1164760-V1-
INAC_COMMENTS_ON_MELIADINE_CONSTRUCTION_DRAWINGS_FOR_THE_LANDFARM_-_AEM_-_2AM**

Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 6:02 AM

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Alex Chernoloz <Alex.Chernoloz@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello Karén,

Please find below our response to INAC's concerns:

As a contingency for storage of contaminated soil if the landfarm is at capacity, Agnico Eagle has developed a contingency plan composed of two main strategies:

1. Start treatment of material in Year -2 (350 m3 per year) to reduce volume stored and optimization of material treatment using consultant expertise;
2. Provide additional storage capacity using:
 - a. Deployment of containment pools (used as containment for bladders);
 - b. Lining of a seacan;
 - c. Building a lined cell.

Please let me know if you need more.

Thank you,

Manon

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Manon Turmel; Licensing Department

Subject: Fwd: IQALUIT-#1167571-V1-SECOND_RESPONSE_TO_AEM_LANDFARM_CONSTRUCTION_-_IQALUIT-#1164760-V1-INAC_COMMENTS_ON_MELIADINE_CONSTRUCTION_DRAWINGS_FOR_THE_LANDFARM_-_AEM_-_2AM

Good Morning Manon,

[Quoted text hidden]